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Vid Electronic Mail & Hand Delivery

Paul Clanon, Executive Director
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94111

Jeanne B. Armstrong, Attorney at Law

Re: Correction of Omission in Decision 10-04-052

Dear Mr. Clanon:

In accord with Rule 16.5 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, the Solar
Alliance and the California Solar Energy Industry Association (CalSEIA) are requesting
correction of an omission in Commission Decision 10-04-052.

Specifically, Appendix A to the Decision, which sets forth the Commission adopted
Photovoltaic Program for Pacific Gas and Electric Company, omits a necessary modifier in its
description of the locational element of the Power Purchase Agreement Portion of the Program.
Currently, that element reads “Ground-mounted in PG&E’s Service Territory.” Consistent with
the underlying decision and the record of the proceeding, it is apparent that the word “primarily”
was erroneously omitted as a modifier of that element. Accordingly, the Solar Alliance and
CalSEIA request that the description be corrected to state “Primarily ground-mounted in PG&E’s

service territory.”

Thank your for your prompt attention to this matter.
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Respectfully,

" Jeanne B. Armstrong

Counsel for the Solar Alliance'

Counsel for the Solar Alliance was authorized to sign on CalSEIA’s behalf.
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